Stark, Marlys

From: Ewbank, Ann <ann.ewbank@montana.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Arntzen, Elsie

Cc: Walker, Jule; Anne Kish; Stark, Marlys; Stapp, Jennie
Subject: Correction to Library Media Specialist Work Plan
Attachments: K-12 Library Work Plan V2.docx

Categories: Commission

Hello,

| understand that our work plan will be entered into public record via the State Library Commission. When creating a
presentation recently using some of the TEAMS data, | realized that there was an error in my calculations on the p. 1 table.

I've attached an updated, corrected document. The changes are on p. 1 and p. 11, and based on the total number of schools in
MT (819), rather than the number of school librarian positions (607-617).

If this is acceptable to you all, and the document has not yet been entered into public record, can we submit this version?

Thank you,

Ann

Ann Dutton Ewbank, PhD

Associate Professor

Director of Accreditation and Operations

Director, School Library Media Certificate
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